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USACE REF NO.: NWS-2014-285 
PROJECT: INTALCO YARD IMPROVEMENT 
APPLICANT: BNSF RAILWAY 
WATERWAY: UNNAMED WETLANDS ASSOCIATED WITH  
CALIFORNIA CREEK 
BNSF LOCATION: NW DIVISION, CHERRY POINT SUBDIVISION,  
LS 418, MP 0.20 – MP 1.82 
EAST END LAT LONG (MP 0.20): 48°55'21.82"N, 122°39'7.46"W 
WEST END LAT/LONG (MP 1.82): 48°55'22.59"N, 122°41'16.45"W 
LEGAL: IN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 26, 27, 28 T40N R1E  
STATE: WA      COUNTY: WHATCOM      NEAREST CITY: CUSTER                   
DATE: FEBRUARY 2014; REVISED DECEMBER 2014 
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From: Howerton, B <bj.howerton@bia.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 6:31 AM
To: Black, Marnie (ECY)
Cc: Barney, Stephanie (ECY); Baumgarten, Kurt (ECY); Schwieters, Judith (ECY); Meyer, Susan 

(ECY); BJ.Howerton@BIA.gov; ccarlton@blm.gov; greganc@wsdot.wa.gov; DNR RE 
SEPACENTER; Albin, Linsay (ECY); Kelly, Alice (ECY); Schrieve, Garin (ECY); Tyler 
Schroeder

Subject: Re: Attachment #3 SEPA BNSF Intalco Yard Whatcom Co

Marnie, 

Looks good overall, however, possible issues:  

Replacement of culverts, California Creek, and identified potential impact 
to fish.  Because of litigation issues with tribes and State of WA, you 
may want to make sure any culvert replacements are of the "fish friendly" 
variety and identified as "fish friendly."  

Thank you for the opportunity to review the proposed project. If BIA can 
be of further assistance please let me know. 

Best regards, 

BJ 

On Mon, Feb 9, 2015 at 5:57 PM, Black, Marnie (ECY) <MABL461@ecy.wa.gov> wrote: 

--  
Dr. BJ Howerton, MBA 
Northwest Regional Office 
Environmental Services Mgr. 
911 N.E. 11th Avenue 
Portland, OR 97232-4169 

Telephone:   (503) 231-6749 
Fax:            (503) 231-2275 
Cell:            (503) 260-3296 
E-mail:         bj.howerton@bia.gov  
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From: Craig, Kelly (GOV) <kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 7:10 AM
To: Baldi, Josh (ECY); Tyler Schroeder; Bob Watters; Ari Steinberg; Zehnder, Cindy; Sanchez, 

Jesus (GOV); Greg Hueckel (ghueckel@gmail.com)
Cc: Craig, Kelly (GOV)
Subject: GPT Quarterly Meeting - February 17th
Attachments: GPT Quarterly Meeting Agenda -(2-17-15).docx

Good Afternoon! 

Hope you are all well.  Attached you will find the agenda for February 17th. I am looking forward to seeing you all 
there.  Please note the location.  

For those of you that will be participating by phone, we will follow up with you directly to provide the conference call 
line information. 

Best Regards, 

Kelly 

Kelly Craig 
Regulatory Improvement Consultant and Public Servant 
Governor’s Office for Regulatory Innovation and Assistance  
O: 360.725.2664  
C: 360.742.9764  
kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov 

Website: http://oria.wa.gov 



Meeting Agenda

 

 
 

Agenda Template 
Version Dated December, 2014 

www.oria.wa.gov  360‐725‐0628   800‐917‐0043  help@oria.wa.gov  1 

Gateway Pacific Terminal
February 17, 2015 
1:30 PM – 3:30 PM 

Meeting 
Location 
 
 

SSA Marine ‐ Conference Room Orcas‐
San Juan Island 
1131 SW Klickitat Way 
Seattle, WA  98134 

Conference Call Line:  
Participant Access Code:  

Meeting 
Objective 
 

Reaffirm expectations, commitments and communication. 
 

Pre‐work 
 
 

N/A 

Time      Topic  Who 
1:30 p.m.  Meeting Introductions  Jesus Sanchez 

1:35 p.m.  Check‐In and Updates – brief discussion on the action items from the 
October 23rd meeting. 

Kelly Craig 

1:45 a.m.  Project Status and Timeline‐ a discussion on where we are in the 
process from each of our perspectives; reinforce and fine‐tune what is 
working.  

Josh Baldi (Lead), 
Tyler Schroeder, 
Ari Steinberg  

2:15 p.m.  Status of communications with state agencies not directly involved 
with the EIS. 

Ari Steinburg 
(Lead), All 

2:45 p.m.  Other Topics ‐ Cross Project EIS Information Sharing – a discussion on 
the status of this information exchange.  

Bob Watters, Ari 
Steinberg 

3:15 p.m.  Discussion/Moving Forward – an opportunity to clarify expectations.  All 

3:30 p.m.  Adjourn   

 

Presenters/ 
Facilitator 

 Josh Baldi, Regional Director, Ecology, jbal461@ecy.wa.gov 

 Tyler Schroeder, Major Projects Manager, Whatcom County, 
tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us 

 Bob Watters, Sr. Vice President/ Director of Business Development, SSA Marine, 
bob.watters@ssamarine.com 

 Ari Steinberg, Project Engineer, SSA Marine, ari.steinberg@ssamarine.com 

 Cindy Zehnder, Governmental Affairs, SSA Marine, czehnder@gth‐gov.com 

 Jesus Sanchez, Director, ORIA, jesus.sanchez@gov.wa.gov 

 Kelly Craig, Regulatory Improvement Consultant, ORIA, kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov 

 Greg Hueckel, Consultant, ORIA, ghueckel@gmail.com 
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From: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Cc: Wayne Fitch
Subject: RE: Attachment #1 and addendum to Intalco Yard SEPA application from BNSF, 

Whatcom Co

I think we should respond since California Creek is the middle, plus the other wetlands.  Wayne is out sick today so 
would like to discuss with him.  Also for you I have a question  on this site‐since it says Intalco  yard and it’s  not near 
Intalco.  Also curious if it is associated with their lease to another firm for dock use.  Call when you have a moment. 

From: Tyler Schroeder  
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:20 AM 
To: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan 
Cc: Joe Rutan; Ron Ewart; Nick Smith 
Subject: FW: Attachment #1 and addendum to Intalco Yard SEPA application from BNSF, Whatcom Co 

FYI, this is a SEPA checklist for BNSF at the Intalco Yard.  Ecology has assumed Lead Agency on this project.  Please 
discuss if we would like to respond to Ecology with comments. 

Thanks, 

Tyler R. Schroeder 
Whatcom County Executive Office’s Project Manager 

Whatcom County Executive’s Office 
311 Grand Avenue, Suite 108 
Bellingham, WA 98225 
Ph 360 676 6717 

Disclaimer: Public documents and records are available to the public as required under the Washington State Public 
Records Act (RCW 42.56). The information contained in all correspondence with a government entity may be disclosable 
to third party requesters under the Public Records Act. 

From: Black, Marnie (ECY) [mailto:MABL461@ECY.WA.GOV]  
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 4:48 PM 
To: Guenther, John (ECY); Schwieters, Judith (ECY); 'tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us'; 'sume461@ecy.wa'; 
'B.J.Howerton@BIAW.gov'; 'ccarlton@blm.gov'; 'SEPAdesk@dfw.wa'; 'greganc@wsdot.wa.gov'; DNR RE SEPACENTER; 
Albin, Linsay (ECY); Kelly, Alice (ECY); Schrieve, Garin (ECY) 
Subject: Attachment #1 and addendum to Intalco Yard SEPA application from BNSF, Whatcom Co 

Hello, this is an addendum to Friday’s email, and the promised attachments. 
1) I erroneously indicated that BNSF had applied for a Stormwater Construction Permit.  They have not yet applied

for it.  
2) I’m sending attachments in three emails because the files keep bouncing back.

Thanks for your patience. 
Marnie 
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From: Black, Marnie (ECY)  
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 6:27 PM 
To:  
Cc: Moore, Bill (ECY); 'Sue S. PaDelford'; Diane M. Williams 
Subject: SEPA application from BNSF Railway for the Intalco Yard, Whatcom Co. 

Hello.  I have attached a SEPA application from BNSF Railway for the Intalco Yard near the City of Custer in Whatcom 
county, WA.  BNSF has applied for a Construction Stormwater permit and the Ecology headquarters Water Quality 
program is the lead on this project. 

We’d appreciate your review of the attached BNSF checklist and maps.  Any comments you’d like to make should be 
emailed to me by COB Friday, February 20, 2015.  As SEPA coordinator, I keep a log of all correspondence and 
discussions with BNSF.  If you discuss issues by phone with BNSF, please send me a synopsis of your discussion.   

Many thanks for your attention to this project. 

Marnie Black, SEPA Coordinator  
ECY Water Quality Program, HQ 
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From: Dave.Sturtevant@CH2M.com
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 9:18 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Subject: Lunch today at 11:30

Hi Tyler - just confirming that I will see you today at 11:30. Thanks 

Dave 
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From: Denise Smith
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 8:32 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Subject: GPT Staff time invoice

Please review, print and initial the invoice request for January 2015 staff time and return to me! 
Thanks! 

Denise Massey Smith 
Administrative Assistant 
Whatcom County Planning and Development 
5280 Northwest Drive 
Bellingham, WA 98226 
360-676-6907 Ext. 50201 
Disclaimer: The information contained in all correspondence with a government entity may be disclosable to third party requesters 
under the Public Records Act. 
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From: Denise Smith
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 8:33 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Subject: gpt
Attachments: dms gpt_20150213082834.pdf

Helps if I attached it!  

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
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From: Ron Ewart
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder; Nick Smith; Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Joe Rutan; Wain Harrison
Subject: RE: Attachment #1 and addendum to Intalco Yard SEPA application from BNSF, 

Whatcom Co
Attachments: CHECKLIST  2015-01-13_IntalcoSEPA_final.pdf; 2014-12_BNSF-

IntalcoYard_ReferenceMaps.pdf; 2014-12_BNSF-
IntalcoYard_ProposedWorkPlanSheets.pdf

Thanks, Tyler for forwarding this out. I do have questions. First, I am not too familiar with the project and therefore if I’m 
missing something please let me know. The comment deadline is a week from today (2/20). 

This is a BNSF project but they are calling it “Intalco Yard Improvement Project”. The drawings show 1.62 miles of track 
improvements located on the mainline outside of Intalco. They also mention they are extending both ends of an existing 
siding track within the Intalco Yard but I cannot find those drawings in the attachments.  

Petrogas uses the Intalco wharf‐ is the purpose of the project related? #9 of the checklist states “This project (Intalco 
Yard) is for existing BNSF customer needs; the separate Custer Spur project is for anticipated future customer needs”. 
More clarity is needed.  

#9 also states that a petition is pending with WUTC to close the Valley View Road crossing. Wouldn’t the County want to 
review and comment on that, since it would shut off a historic north‐south access? Yes, vehicles can go around another 
way but it will reduce travel options and emergency response times. Could they rebuild the crossing as part of their 
improvements, and just not let rail cars sit on the siding track right at the crossing? Have the fire district, sheriff, Public 
Works, etc. been notified of the petition to close off Valley View? 

Ron  

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
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:15 AM
To: Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy Petersen
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Wain Harrison; Tyler Schroeder
Subject: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure

All, 

The purpose of this e‐mail is to provide you a draft of our comments, which are due to Marnie Black of Ecology today. I 
spoke with Marnie and she explained what we figured‐ that BNSF provided a SEPA checklist, and without Ecology having 
made any type of analysis or determination, Ecology sent this out for a preliminary review. Marnie explained the idea 
was for her to forward the comments to BNSF and they would in turn initiate a discussion with us. We are also reviewing 
a copy of the closure petition that BNSF submitted to the UTC. 

Most of you were at the meeting yesterday, and our goal at this time is to more or less get it on the record during this 
comment period that we have concerns with the SEPA checklist information and the petition information including the 
lack of analysis regarding the impacts identified and incorrect information provided. I was asked to prepare a message 
which is below‐ please review it, make comments for changes, and then later today I will send it to Marnie. 
________________________ 

Marnie, 

Thank you for the information and the opportunity to comment on the SEPA checklist provided by BNSF dated 
12/17/2014 and submitted 1/13/2015. We are also in receipt of the UTC petition dated 2/4/2015 for the permanent 
closure of Valley View Road at the railroad crossing.  We understand from you that Ecology has not yet analyzed the 
information. The purpose of our review and comment of the information is to dialogue with BNSF. 

Upon review by Whatcom County, discrepancies or gaps are noted between information in the petition and in the 
checklist. Impacts identified in either are not addressed and will require vetting by reviewing agencies and those 
affected. Whatcom County has the following questions and concerns regarding the submitted information: 

The petition states the ADT over the tracks is 90, yet Whatcom County Public Works’ data shows the ADT is 370. The 
SEPA checklist does not mention ADT’s or the disruption of traffic and access‐ to include normal traffic, emergency 
vehicle use (sheriff, ambulance, fire), school bus routes, or access to homes and agricultural properties.  The checklist 
does state that no people would be displaced; this could be interpreted as no displacement from homes but there will 
be much displacement due to loss of a historic county road access.  

The petition states that the nearest alternate access across the tracks from the crossing proposed for closure to be 1.2 
miles. The driving distance needed to detour around the closure would probably be more than twice that distance. The 
closest other crossing, at Ham Road is now often blocked.  Again, important information is not provided and the total 
impacts or mitigation measures are not yet known.   

Within the SEPA checklist under Land and Shoreline Use it states that part of the site is classified as an environmentally 
sensitive area because parts of the site contain wetland ands and salmonid bearing streams. What are the impacts of 
loaded stationary trains sitting on tracks over these areas for extended periods, and how might such impacts be 
mitigated? 
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We have other questions and concerns, including whether there are other related projects thereby constituting a 
phased review of this proposal.  

We do hope to work cooperatively with BNSF on this issue. 

Sincerely, 

Ron Ewart 
Current Planning Division Manager 
Whatcom County Planning & Development Services 
5280 Northwest Drive 
Bellingham, WA 98226 
Office: (360) 676‐6907 Ext. 50202 
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From: Joe Rutan
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:33 AM
To: Ron Ewart; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy 

Petersen
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Wain Harrison; Tyler Schroeder
Subject: RE: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure

Ron, 

You captured PW’s comments and concerns well.  Thank You 

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
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From: Wain Harrison
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:41 AM
To: Ron Ewart; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; 

Sandy Petersen
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Tyler Schroeder
Subject: RE: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure
Attachments: Marnie.docx

Ron, 

See my suggested edits in red in the attached copy. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Wain Harrison 

Manager Building Services 
Deputy Fire Marshal 
Planning & Development Services Department 
5280 Northwest Drive 
Bellingham, WA  98226‐9097 
WHarriso@co.whatcom.wa.us 
Cell 360‐815‐0685, office 360‐676‐6907 

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

Thank you for the information and the opportunity to comment on the SEPA checklist 
provided by BNSF dated 12/17/2014 and submitted 1/13/2015. We are also in receipt of the 
UTC petition dated 2/4/2015 for the permanent closure of Valley View Road at the railroad 
crossing.  We understand from you that Ecology has not yet analyzed the information. The 
purpose of our review and comment of the information is to dialogue with BNSF. 

Upon review by Whatcom County, discrepancies or gaps are noted between information in 
the petition and in the checklist. Impacts identified in either are not addressed and will 
require vetting by reviewing agencies and those affected. 

Whatcom County has the following questions and concerns regarding the submitted 
information: 

The petition states the ADT over the tracks is 90, yet Whatcom County Public Works’ data 
shows the ADT is 370. The SEPA checklist does not mention ADT’s or the disruption of traffic 
and access- to include normal traffic, emergency vehicle use (sheriff, ambulance, fire), 
school bus routes, or access to homes and agricultural properties.  The checklist does state 
that no people would be displaced; this could be interpreted as no displacement from homes 
but there will be much displacement due to loss of a historic county road access. Please 
verify whether the Sheriff’s Office, Fire District, and/or School District have been contacted 
and given ample time and information for meaningful comment. 

The petition states that the nearest alternate access across the tracks from the crossing 
proposed for closure to be 1.2 miles. The driving distance needed to detour around the 
closure would probably be more than twice that distance. The closest other crossing, at 
Ham Road is now often blocked.  Again, important information is not provided and the total 
impacts or mitigation measures are not yet known. Such information is essential to 
emergency responders and the school district.  

Within the SEPA checklist under Land and Shoreline Use it states that part of the site is 
classified as an environmentally sensitive area because parts of the site contain wetland 
ands and salmonid bearing streams. What are the impacts of loaded stationary trains sitting 
on tracks over these areas for extended periods, and how might such impacts be mitigated? 

We have other questions and concerns, including whether there are other related projects 
thereby constituting a phased review of this proposal.  

We do hope to work cooperatively with BNSF on this issue. 

Sincerely, 

Ron Ewart 

Current Planning Division Manage 
Whatcom County Planning & Development Services 
5280 Northwest Drive 
Bellingham, WA 98226 
Office: (360) 676-6907 Ext. 50202 



35

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
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 11:11 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder; Wain Harrison; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland 

Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy Petersen
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan
Subject: RE: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure

Thanks, everyone. I will make these edits, place our comments on letterhead and send out right after lunch. So if you 
have more comments, provide ‘em quickly.  
Ron  

From: Tyler Schroeder  
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 10:56 AM 
To: Wain Harrison; Ron Ewart; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy Petersen 
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan 
Subject: RE: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure 

Ron, 

Good Letter.  I have added additional strength to the question at the bottom of the letter, in regards to WAC 197‐11‐
060(3) and (5). I did call Alice Kelly, the GPT project manager at Ecology, today and let her know that we will be asking 
this question and that they need to take a position as it relates to the WAC’s above.  So, this shouldn’t come to them as 
a surprise.  

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
To: Ron Ewart; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy Petersen 
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



39

From: Sandy Petersen
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Ron Ewart
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Tyler Schroeder; Wain Harrison; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee 

Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson
Subject: RE: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure

Hi Ron, 

I echo all the sentiments and comments expressed below.  Should hopefully improve the quality of the Checklist that 
they use to make their determination for subsequent review. 

Tx, 
Sandy 

From: Ron Ewart  
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 11:11 AM 
To: Tyler Schroeder; Wain Harrison; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy 
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
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From: BBGUN1010@aol.com
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Cc: Barbara Brenner; NaDean Hanson; Council; Bill Elfo
Subject: Fwd: FW: BNSF News Update February 2015
Attachments: BNSFNews

Tyler, 

I don't think this has anything to do with GPT but don't know why I received it so am sending to you just in case. Also 
copying the sheriff in case it has something to do with my asking questions about tanker car safety in light of recent 
events. 

Barbara Brenner 

If this e-mail is about county business, it is a public record subject to public disclosure upon request. Please send all e-
mails related to county business to my official county e-mail address, bbrenner@co.whatcom.wa.us. Thank you.  

From: bbrenner@co.whatcom.wa.us 
To: bbgun1010@aol.com 
Sent: 2/20/2015 11:17:00 A.M. Pacific Standard Time 
Subj: FW: BNSF News Update February 2015 

-----Original Message----- 
From: <insidetrackPNW@bnsf.com> 
To: <bbrenner@co.whatcom.wa.us> 
Subject: BNSF News Update February 2015 
Date: Fri, 20 Feb 2015 12:16:37 -0700 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
http://www.bnsf.com/

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
http://www.bnsf.com/
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Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

BNSF invests $189 million in 
Washington this year 
Projects will expand capacity, improve safety and 
reliability 

BNSF will spend $189 million this year on projects to maintain, 

improve and expand its rail network in Washington. Maintenance 

projects include 1,000 miles of track surfacing and the replacement of 

nearly 50 miles of rail and approximately 200,000 ties. Projects to 

expand capacity and improve safety include construction of seven 

miles of double tracking between Ferndale and Custer, construction of 

a staging track west of Custer, a siding between Burlington and 

Fidalgo Island, and reconfiguring the Bayside and Delta rail yards in 

Everett.  
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

High-tech train control to 
improve safety 

Railroads across the country are 

investing billions of dollars to 

comply with federal requirements to 

develop Positive Train Control 

(PTC), a set of highly advanced 

technologies designed to 

automatically stop or slow a train 

before certain types of accidents 

occur. PTC is an unprecedented 

technical and operational 

challenge, but progress to date has 

been substantial as a result of a $5 

billion plus nationwide investment 

by the railroads. BNSF is investing 

$200 million in PTC this year. 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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Southwest Washington bridge slated for replacement 

Pre-construction work is funded and under way this year to replace the 

railroad bridge across the Washougal River in Camas. The 550-foot 

span parallels Southeast Sixth Avenue. The new $10 million steel 

bridge will have a wider clearance and stronger foundation. Design, 

permitting and staging will occur this year and actual construction in 

2016. 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Did you know? Rail improvements are financed by private 
capital 

Highways, aviation and marine transportation modes rely on large 

expenditures by government to fund maintenance, operations and 

improvements. Railroads, on the other hand, operate on infrastructure 

they own, maintain and upgrade with private capital. Over the past 

three years, U.S. railroads have invested more than $75 billion in their 

systems. 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

2015 investment is largest ever 

Systemwide, BNSF will invest $6 billion in 2015 to increase velocity, 

add capacity and improve its network. BNSF operates on 32,500 miles 

of track in 28 states and three Canadian provinces. 
Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Emergencies - Call 800-832-5452 

To report a vehicle stalled on a crossing, suspicious circumstances, 

malfunctioning crossing gates and lights or any other emergency, call 

800-832-5452 immediately. 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
mailto:insidetrackPNW@bnsf.com

To unsubscribe, click on email link insidetrackPNW@bnsf.com and write "unsubscribe" in the subject 

line. 
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From: Denise Smith
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Subject: GPT Subscriber List

Do you have the new contact information for the person I should send additions for the 
subscriber list to? 
Thanks 
D 

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
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From: Jenifer.Young@ch2m.com
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Cc: Karin.Fusetti@CH2M.com; Denise Smith
Subject: RE: GPT Subscriber List

Thanks, Tyler… and Denise, I look forward to working with you! Karin is out this week, but will be back in the office on 
Monday and can coordinate with you then about the subscriber list. 

Have a great weekend! 

Jenifer Young 
Senior Project Manager 
CH2M HILL  
1100 112th Ave NE, Suite 500 
Bellevue, WA 98004-4505 
Office: 425-233-3280 
Cell: 206-369-5764 

From: Tyler Schroeder [mailto:tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us]  
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:42 PM 
To: Young, Jenifer/SEA 
Cc: Fusetti, Karin/SEA; Denise Smith 
Subject: FW: GPT Subscriber List 

Jenifer, 

Denise Smith, cc’d to this email, works at Whatcom County PDS and she does the invoice and administration work for 
the County on the GPT project.  I wanted to make sure you have her contact and she has yours as things may arise in the 
future.  

This email is in regards to a subscriber list that CH is keeping, I think Karin will know most about it, and Denise has a few 
names to add to it. 

Happy electronic introductions! 

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
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 4:38 PM
To: MABL461@ECY.WA.GOV
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan; Wain Harrison; Joe Rutan; Mike Donahue; Lee Carter; Roland 

Middleton; Gary Johnson; Sandy Petersen; Tyler Schroeder
Subject: BNSF- Valley View Road Closure
Attachments: BNSF Valley View Rd.pdf

Hi Marnie, 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the SEPA checklist and UTC petition for the above named proposal. Please 
see the attached. 

Sincerely, 

Ron Ewart 
Current Planning Division Manager 
Whatcom County Planning & Development Services 
5280 Northwest Drive 
Bellingham, WA 98226 
Office: (360) 676‐6907 Ext. 50202 



WHATCOM COUNTY J.E. “Sam” Ryan 
Planning & Development Services Director 
5280 Northwest Drive  
Bellingham, WA  98226-9097   
360-676-6907, TTY 800-833-6384     
360-738-2525 Fax 
 
 
February 20, 2015 
 
Marnie Black 
Washington Department of Ecology 
300 Desmond Drive SE  
Lacey, WA 98503 
 
Dear Marnie, 
 
Thank you for the information and the opportunity to comment on the SEPA checklist 
provided by BNSF dated 12/17/2014 and submitted 1/13/2015. We are also in 
receipt of their UTC petition dated 2/4/2015 requesting permanent closure of Valley 
View Road at the railroad crossing.  We understand from you that Ecology has not 
yet analyzed the information or issued any determination, and that the purpose of 
our review and comment of the information is to help guide a dialogue with BNSF. 
 
Upon review by Whatcom County, discrepancies and gaps are noted between 
information in the petition and in the checklist. Impacts identified in either are not 
addressed and will require vetting by reviewing agencies and those affected. The 
following are questions and concerns regarding the submitted information: 
 
The petition states the ADT over the tracks at Valley View Road is 90, yet Whatcom 
County Public Works’ data shows the ADT is 370. The SEPA checklist under Section 
14- Transportation and Section 15- Public Services does not mention ADT’s or the 
disruption of traffic and access to include normal daily traffic, emergency vehicle use 
(sheriff, ambulance, fire), school bus routes, or access to homes and agricultural 
properties.  The petition mentions some possible measures such as warning devices, 
turnarounds and signage but direct impacts of a closure to the area are not known. 
 
The checklist does state that no people would be displaced; this could be interpreted 
as no displacement from homes but there will be much displacement due to loss of a 
historic county road access. Please verify whether the Sheriff’s Office, Fire District, 
School District and/ or affected property owners (to include agricultural operators) 
have been contacted and given ample time and information for meaningful comment.  
 
The petition states the nearest alternate access across the tracks from the crossing 
proposed for closure would be 1.2 miles. The driving distance needed to detour 
around the closure would be well over twice that distance. The closest other crossing, 
at Ham Road is now often blocked.  Another circuitous route, via Custer, would cause 
over a three mile detour. Driving around the closure would take far longer than the 
drive times noted in the petition especially if moving farm equipment and machinery.  
 
 
 

 

1 
 



 
 
 
Within the SEPA checklist under Land and Shoreline Use it states that part of the site 
is classified as an environmentally sensitive area because parts of the site contain 
wetlands and salmonid bearing streams. What are the impacts of loaded stationary 
trains sitting on tracks over these areas for extended periods, and how might such 
impacts be mitigated? 
 
We have other questions and concerns, including Ecology’s official position on how 
issuance of a SEPA determination for this project is consistent with WAC197-11-
060(3) and (5), defining a proposal and appropriate phased review, as it is related to 
the proposed Gateway Pacific Terminal project.   
 
We hope to follow an informative, interdisciplinary public and agency SEPA review 
process. We also hope to work cooperatively with the Department of Ecology and 
BNSF on this issue. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 12:19 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder
Cc: Barbara Brenner; NaDean Hanson; Council
Subject: Fwd: FW: Tribes differ on coal exports
Attachments: Tribesdi

Tyler, 

I didn't read the e-mail so am not sure if this is about GPT. I am sending to you just in case. 

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
Sent: 2/26/2015 12:05:03 P.M. Pacific Standard Time 
Subj: FW: Tribes differ on coal exports 

-----Original Message----- 
Date: Thu, 26 Feb 2015 15:04:47 -0500 
From: Northwest Jobs Alliance <nwjobsalliance@gmail.com> 
To: <bbrenner@co.whatcom.wa.us> 
Subject: Tribes differ on coal exports 
CC: 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here 

February 26, 2015 

Tribes differ on coal exports

We came across some news reports on the different perspectives of tribal interests with 
regard to coal export facilities and thought you might be interested in it. 

‐Brad Owens and John Huntley, Co‐Chairs 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help p ro tect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Qj__emGD9BfgPP9EqroZPlT8fqonnySFwr6TwRvXRlQ8WmpD69QAUaXsYDhxDH5D7MmCh0R1LrmTi2oZrNhglR4T24dGswJAKFLFgZsRxB0cJYqmttr4Mh6crjSjqoHqCPTFDl53XSNw6mQlhZQMLv_fU3yBErQx&c=2a6cgUDjcVYsjibECX-
nL3jZ4clr_qK_fq05ZRPE9d2feOiKWOO0HQ==&ch=Ey80G23HEApSP50FwZ-9z9AAzxc-h-faQWMB239buVnC1smmGPTvMw==
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Leaders of the Crow Tribe  in Montana are calling on the Army Corps of Engineers to 
facilitate a dialogue amongst  tribes  regarding  their  resources and  their needs as  it 
relates to the proposed Gateway Pacific Terminal  in Whatcom County. The Crow has 
sent a letter to the Army Corps of Engineers, telling them the Tribe wants a seat at the 
table  as  the  Corps  reviews  the  proposed Gateway  Pacific  Terminal. Click  here for  an 
excerpt from a recent article in E&E/ClimateWire (Pro‐Export Tribe Calls on Army Corps 
to Set Up Talks). 

Crow Chairman Darrin Old Coyote and other leaders  
have been vocal in expressing rights to develop their natural 
resource  potential  to  support  their  people. (Greenwire, 
Sept. 16, 2013). 

The  Crow  Chairman  was  also  interviewed  last  month  by 
reporter John Stossel on Fox News about the importance of 
coal mining to the Crow people. The Crow have been mining 
coal for 40 years and own 9 billion tons of coal reserves, he 
stated  in  the  interview. There are almost 14,000 members 
of the Crow Tribe on the Montana‐based reservation, with 
a  troublesome  47%  rate  of  unemployment. Without  coal 
mining,  the  rate would  probably  go  to  almost  100%,  he 
told Stossel.  

Contact us: nwjobsalliance@gmail.com / www.nwja.org/  
360‐201‐8249/ P.O. Box 2162, Bellingham, WA 98227 
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Crow Chairman Darrin Old 
Coyote 

The Northwest Jobs Alliance promotes the growth of family‐wage jobs in the 
context of sound environmental practice. Composed of a cross‐section of the 
community, the Alliance will focus on supporting economic vitality and growth 
connected with the Cherry Point industrial area. 
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From: Craig, Kelly (GOV) <kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:17 AM
To: Bob Watters; Ari Steinberg; Zehnder, Cindy; Baldi, Josh (ECY); Tyler Schroeder; Sanchez, 

Jesus (GOV); Greg Hueckel (ghueckel@gmail.com)
Cc: Craig, Kelly (GOV)
Subject: Draft GPT Quarterly Meeting Notes - 2/17/15 for Review/Input
Attachments: Draft GPT Quarterly Meeting Notes -2-17-15.docx

Good Morning,  

Hope you all well. Attached for your review are the summarized meeting notes from the February 17th meeting. 
Please take a moment to review and provide any feedback you may have regarding changes/clarifications by March 
13th. 

Once we have all worked together to finalize, the meeting notes will be posted to the ORIA EZview GPT Project 
Site. Here is where we intend on publishing the notes: 
https://www.ezview.wa.gov/site/alias__1357/map_team/22878/map_team.aspx. You will be notified when we are 
ready to publish. 

Best Regards, 
Kelly 

Kelly Craig 
Regulatory Improvement Consultant and Public Servant 
Governor’s Office for Regulatory Innovation and Assistance  
O: 360.725.2664  
kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov 
http://oria.wa.gov 
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Meeting Notes 
Gateway Pacific Terminal (GPT) Project 

Quarterly Executive Briefing 
February 17, 2015 

 
 

Please send corrections, edits, or additions to kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov 
 
Location SSA Marine-Conference Room Orcas-San Juan Island 
  1131 SW Klickitat Way 
  Seattle, WA 98134 
 
Purpose Reaffirm expectations, commitments and communication. 
 
Attendees Bob Watters, Ari Steinberg, Cindy Zehnder – SSA Marine 

Jesus Sanchez, Kelly Craig, Greg Hueckel – Governor’s Office for Regulatory 
Innovation and Assistance  
Josh Baldi – Washington State Department of Ecology 
Tyler Schroeder (by phone) – Whatcom County 

 
Introduction 
This meeting was organized by the Governor’s Office for Regulatory Innovation and Assistance 
(ORIA) to discuss schedule and brief applicant executives on the progress of the Gateway Pacific 
Terminal (GPT) project.  
 
Goals:   

 Reaffirm the value of continued communication and timely responses by both project 
proponent and regulating agencies when required.      

 
General Discussion:  Jesus Sanchez, Director for Regulatory Innovation and Assistance (ORIA), 
chaired the meeting. Kelly Craig, ORIA, facilitated the meeting, discussing key actions that have 
improved communications and helped to maintain the project schedule.  
 
Key Takeaways: 

 Effective communication through timely engagements between parties is leading to 
improved progress. 

 Timely submittals are helping to keep the project moving forward. 
 The approval of contract amendments for additional work is important to continuing to 

make good progress.  
 

Next Meeting(s): 
 May 15th, 9 to 11 at SSA. 
 Placeholder for August 21st and November 20th, although August 21st may be challenging 

due to summer vacations. 
 
Action Item(s) - The following items were identified and discussed during the meeting: 

 ORIA and Ecology work together to hire a facilitator by late spring/early summer to 
convene the Vessel Safety Committee. 



  

 
www.oria.wa.gov 360-725-0628  800-917-0043 help@oria.wa.gov 2 

 Ecology to reach out to other state agencies for comments on technical information during 
the EIS process. ORIA can provide support in this effort. 

 
Consultant Update 
There has been a staff change at CH2M Hill and Ecology has been working with them to ensure 
continuity for the project. 
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From: Sanchez, Jesus (GOV) <jesus.sanchez@gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:29 AM
To: Craig, Kelly (GOV); Bob Watters; Ari Steinberg; Zehnder, Cindy; Baldi, Josh (ECY); Tyler 

Schroeder; Greg Hueckel (ghueckel@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: Draft GPT Quarterly Meeting Notes - 2/17/15 for Review/Input

Thank you Kelly 

Jesus Sanchez 
Director‐Public Servant 
Governor’s Office for Regulatory Innovation and Assistance 
360‐725‐0629  

From: Craig, Kelly (GOV)  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:17 AM 
To: Bob Watters; Ari Steinberg; Zehnder, Cindy; Baldi, Josh (ECY); tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us; Sanchez, Jesus (GOV); 
Greg Hueckel (ghueckel@gmail.com) 
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
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From: Cindy Zehnder <CZehnder@gth-gov.com>
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Craig, Kelly (GOV)
Cc: Bob Watters; Ari Steinberg; Baldi, Josh (ECY); Tyler Schroeder; Sanchez, Jesus (GOV); 

Greg Hueckel (ghueckel@gmail.com)
Subject: Re: Draft GPT Quarterly Meeting Notes - 2/17/15 for Review/Input
Attachments: image001.jpg

Looks good to me.  Bob and Ari may have additional comments.  Thanks! 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID 

"Craig, Kelly (GOV)" <kelly.craig@gov.wa.gov> wrote: 

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
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 11:59 AM
To: Tyler Schroeder; Joe Rutan; Roland Middleton; Sam (Jeanne) Ryan
Cc: Sam (Jeanne) Ryan
Subject: BNSF - Valley View

Alice Kelly of DOE called me‐  
She questioned why BNSF had listed that an LDP and Temp ROW permit will be needed from Whatcom Co‐ historically 
they have not requested county permits 
Much additional info is needed as to why they need the new siding and why they need to close the county road at the 
tracks 
What does this project have to do with GPT‐ they mention Intalco and future customers of BNSF only‐ type of 
commodity? 
Options to look at under SEPA‐ who would take lead 
Public will probably have a high interest in this 

She wants to have a conf call next week with Tyler, her SEPA person in Olympia, and myself 

Ron  
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